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Savanna Nagorski

From: Dmitriy Mayzlin <dmitriy@americanclassichomes.com>
Sent: Monday, March 23, 2020 4:39 PM
To: Savanna Nagorski; Justin Lagers; John Everett; Clark Kunitsugu
Subject: Fwd: Tax Roles for Accounts 0421049012 and 0421049221

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged

 

---------- Forwarded message --------- 
From: Clark, Debra <Debra.Clark@kingcounty.gov> 
Date: Mon, Mar 23, 2020 at 12:43 PM 
Subject: RE: Tax Roles for Accounts 0421049012 and 0421049221 
To: Info, Assessor <assessor.info@kingcounty.gov>, dmitriy@americanclassichomes.com 
<dmitriy@americanclassichomes.com> 
 

Hello,   

  

For parcel 042104-9012 as far back as 1983 the property was in Designated Forest Land and was removed from the 
program in about May of 2019 per tax payer request.  The back taxes of $42,721.49 were paid on 5/23/2019.   

  

Parcel 042104-9221, as far as I can tell, has never been in any program and has always been valued at market value. 

  

  

 

  

Available Monday through Thursday from 6:30am to 3:30pm 

Setting values, serving the community, and pursuing excellence* 

  

Debra Clark 

206 263-2374 

cdunlap
RESUBMITTED


